

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY (EXTERNAL) COMMITTEE – DECISIONS LOG

Meeting Date	Report Title and Minute	Decision / Action	Officer / Member	Officer comments
14 June 2016	Ref. Confirmation of Minutes O&S(E) 2	At the discretion of the Chairman, a Member was permitted to express his disappointment that there had still been no retraction in the local press in respect of the misleading article that had wrongly stated that a Council meeting had been held with Mel Stride MP (Minute *O&S(E) 36 refers). In response, it was agreed that this matter would be taken up with the Council's Communications Team.	Lesley Crocker	Contact been made with Mel Stride's Office and a response awaited.
14 June 2016	Joint Local Plan Update O&S(E) 6	In light of the importance of this issue, the Committee requested that this matter be a standing agenda item for the Committee for the foreseeable future. In light of neighbourhood plans being currently produced in a vacuum, a Member emphasised the importance of the Council reconvening meetings of the Neighbourhood Planning Groups Forum in order that they can receive some much needed support.	Darryl White / Ross Kennerley Ross Kennerley	Work programme updated accordingly.
14 June 2016	Health and Wellbeing (Leisure) Procurement Update	Once a preferred bidder had been selected, it was intended that they would attend and present their proposals to an all Member Briefing at Kilworthy Park on 18 July 2016 at	Chris Brook	Efforts were made to try and change the date and time but these proved to be unsuccessful.

	O&S(E) 7	10.00am. It was also anticipated that this session would enable all Members the opportunity to ask pertinent questions. Whilst acknowledging that this Briefing had been fixed in consultation with the Member Leisure Board, some Members advised of their inability to attend this session and questioned whether this date and time could be revisited. In response, officers confirmed that they would see if it was possible for the proposed date and time to be changed;		
14 June 2016	Task and Finish Group Updates: DCH Review Proposal O&S(E) 8(a)	As an update, the Committee requested that it be in receipt of a concluding report on this matter at its next meeting on 2 August 2016.	Issy Blake / Cllr Watts	In light of Cllr Watts sending her apologies for the meeting on 2 August 2016, this item has been scheduled for 11 October 2016 meeting.
14 June 2016	Task and Finish Group Updates: Partnership Review O&S(E) 8(b)	The Group hoped to be in a position to make its final recommendations to the next Committee meeting on 2 August 2016.	Ross Kennerley	Work programme updated accordingly.
14 June 2016	Draft Annual Work Programme O&S(E) 10	It was agreed that the joint WD/SH Economy Working Group findings would be presented to the Committee meeting on either 2 August 2016 or 11 October 2016;	Darren Arulvasagam	Update scheduled for 11 October 2016 meeting.
		The Chairman confirmed that she had made contact with the newly elected Police and Crime Commissioner and she had agreed to attend the Committee meeting on 11 October 2016;	Darryl White	Work Programme updated accordingly.
		It was noted that progress had been made with the NHS England agenda item and a representative	Darryl White	Work programme updated accordingly.

from the organisation had now confirmed their ability to attend	
the next Committee meeting on 2	
August 2016.	